# **Bucs Booster Club Meeting**

# **Meeting Minutes**

April 2, 2013

#### Call to order

Curtis called to order the regular meeting of the Bucs Booster Club at 7:13 pm on April 2, 2013 at the Okoboji Grill.

## Roll call

Melinda conducted a roll call. The following persons were present: Denise, Kyle, Curtis, Jerry, Scott, and Melinda.

## Approval of minutes from last meeting

Melinda read the minutes from the last meeting. The minutes were approved as read.

### **Open issues**

- a) April 24 will be another Pizza Ranch night in Waukee, 5-8pm. Melinda will send an email to the membership list to recruit volunteer workers and to Scott to post on the website and Facebook. We can post them at the arena for the final home game on April 13. There will be some Bucs players still in town to come to the Pizza Ranch.
- b) Treasurer Report Denise reported \$11,639.85 total funds in the checking and saving accounts. We will have income from the Pizza Ranch night, candy sales and 50/50 at the final home game. The funds will cover costs of Tryout camp, parades, scholarships, various minor expenses and player bags for next season.
- Scholarships Nick Ellis and Joe Gambardella have applied for scholarships.
  Jerry and Merri are contacting the respective coaches and schools to verify eligibility.
- d) Need to send "Thank You" letters. Curtis will send to Mama Lacona's. Melinda will send for monetary donation.
- e) Jerry and Melinda will work on letters to include with scholarship presentation at the home game on April 13.

### New Items

- a) Parades we have previously participated in 2 parades on July 4. Vote to only do the Urbandale parade this year in July. We will also do the State Fair parade in August.
- b) Tryout camp is June 13-16. Players will arrive Wednesday/Thursday. Coach Rogger will set the schedule. Players will stay at the Holiday Inn again this year. Expecting 6 teams. Work with Coach Bennett on specific player information.

- c) Booster Club Cookout plan for an end of the season cookout on June 23, start at 11am. Location TBA. Melinda will send out invitation for RSVPs.
- d) Order shirts Melinda will send email to membership to get orders for shirts. Need to have size, color, option of name, and quantity. Denise has a vendor suggestion. Email will be sent when details on price are ready.
- e) Jerry suggested that we record information from the Parent Brunch to have available for future events. Items like quantity of food, beverages, missing items, including:

water -1 case not enough, suggest 3

milk and juice – ran out of juice, much leftover milk – suggest 1 case each coffee – used all of 1 pot, could pre-make some and put into another container have salt & pepper

sausage not as popular as bacon, maybe try ham?

waffles not popular, have only French toast?

ran out of eggs – plan for extra

Send out a 'Save the Date' to player parents and housing parents at the beginning of the season when date is chosen for the brunch. Send invitations out minimum of 1 month prior to date. Work closely with front office to be sure all contacts are made.

#### Adjournment

**Curtis** adjourned the meeting at 8:20**pm**.

Minutes submitted by: Melinda

Minutes approved by: Curtis